Email, Justin Hollis, Campaign manager, Will Hurd for Congress,
November 5, 2015

On Thu, Nov 5, 2015 at 2:04 PM, loannou, Filipa <Floannou@express-news.net> wrote:
Hi there,

I’'m a reporter doing a fact check for Politifact Texas on some recent comments of Pete
Gallego’s that Congressman Hurd follows the party line 96% of the time. | wanted to check with
you and see if the campaign has any response or rebuttal other than the one given to the
Tribune in the original article. | can be reached on my cell at --- if that’s easier for you. Thanks
very much for your time!

Best,

Filipa loannou

Hearst Fellow

San Antonio Express-News

From: Justin Hollis [mailto:justin@hurdforcongress.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:11 PM

To: loannou, Filipa

Subject: Re: Response to Gallego?

It took Pete Gallego losing in 2014 to finally become interested in the legislative process. Funny how he
can criticize anyone, considering he never passed a single piece of legislation. On the other hand, Will
Hurd has authored two vital pieces of bi-partisan legislation that have been signed into law in less than 9
months. Nancy Pelosi said, "Pete Gallego is the perfect mold of a Congressman"”. Her idea of a "perfect
Congressman" must be one that gets nothing done.

-Justin Hollis


http://www.politifact.com/texas/
https://www.texastribune.org/2015/10/23/pete-gallego-running-re-election/
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